

sohammodi@modiproperties.com

From: "Mnm Modi" <mnm@modiproperties.com>
Date: 24 September 2016 17:57
To: "Soham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Cc: "GM Admin" <gk Rao@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Nilgiri Estates current poles -reg

Sir,

this is inform to you that we are discussed with TSSPDCL Lineman Mr venu/umesh for Nilgiri Estates at 3 Nos of current poles removing purpose they are asked Rs 12000/-
After negotiation they are agreed for Rs 9000/ including Labour charges and crane charges.same issue formed to kanakarao sir.
this is for your information

Regards,

N.Narender

MNM

CC To Kankarao,GM



24-09-2016